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DATE: November 13, 2006
TO: Blanca S. Bay6, Commission Clerk and Administrative Services Director
FROM:

Kiwanis L. Curry, Regulatory Analyst I, Division of Competitive Markets & K(,,Q/
Enforcement

RE: Docket No. 060619-TX; Compliance investigation for apparent violation of Section

364.183(1), F.S., Access to Company Records

Please add the attached proposed settlement offer to the docket file.
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Florida Public Service Commission rc? W
Attn: Kiwanis Curry
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd

Tallahassee, Fi. 32399-0850

Dear Kiwanis,

SUBJECT: DOCKET NO. 060619-TX

Thank you for your assistance with Docket 060619-TX. As we discussed on 10/24, I was literally handed the

agenda letter from the Commission on the 24%. T had not seen any of the referenced correspondence nor data
requests that the Commission had previously sent, and still have not to this point. The position at Notrth
American Telecom that would have handled such requests has experienced extensive turnover over the last
several months.

Regardless, I am now the individual who will be handling all such requests going forward and I respectfully
tequest the Commission consider accepting our settlement offer of $3,500, payable in $500 monthly
installments if approved. We are an extremely small CLEC with fewer than 3,000 total local lines and less than
3 dozen T1 circuits in service, so our data would have had an incredibly small impact on the Commission’s
repozts.

Sincerely,

Daryl Nathanson
VP

North American Telecom

4 West Las Olas Boulevard / 9" Floor Ft. Lauderdale, FL 33301
Tel: (954) 449-8000  Fax: (954) 449-8001
www.natelcomm.com

...LOCAL PHONE SERVICE NEVER SOUNDED BETTER!



